IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO
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Plaintiff, Mary Jo Hudson, Superintendent of the Ohio Deparﬂ@enfv

e _Pi
of Insurance (hereinafter Plaintiff or Department) files this Complaint pursua'ﬁ to
R.C. 3903.17 seeking an order authorizing her to liquidate Defendant The
Physicians Assurance Corporation (Defendant T.P.A.C.) and to obtain other relief

to protect Defendant T.P.A.C.'s policyholders, creditors and the public
2.

Defendant T.P.A.C. is an “insurer’ as that term is defined in R.C

3903.01(L) and referenced in Chapter 3907 of the Ohio Revised Code
headquartered in Worthington, Ohio.

3. Plaintiff is the duly appointed Superintendent of Insurance for the

State of Ohio and is charged with the responsibility for executing and enforcing

the-insurance laws of this State pursuant to R.C. 3901.011




4, . This Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to R.C.
3903.04(E).

5. The President and C.E.O. of T.P.A.C. has executeg a Waiver of
Certain Procedural Rights as to Complaint for Order of Liguidation (Waiver),
pursuant to authorization of the Board of Directors of T.P.A.C. A copy of the
Waiver and Board authorization is attached as Exhibit A.

B. As more fully discussed below, and in the attached affidavits of
Frederic E. Lehr, Assistant Director, Office of Risk Assessment (incorporated
herein as Exhibits B), Defendant T.P.A.C. is in such condition that the further
transaction of business would be hazardous financially to its policyholders,
creditors or the public, as described in R.C.3903.12(A),and Ohio Administrative

Code 3901-3-04.
STATEMENT OF FACTS

7. Defendant T.P.A.C. is licensed and writes health insurance in Ohio.

8. Defendant T.P.A.C. was originally incorporated in 2008.

9. Defendant T.P.A.C. is incorporated under Chapter 3907 of the Ohio
Revised Code.

10. The last financial statements filed by Defendant T.P.A.C. was for the
period ended June 30, 2009. These statements were unaudited and showed that
Defendant T.P.A.C. had capital and surplus qf Four Hundred Eighteen Thousand
Seven Hundred Twelve dollars ($418,712.00). R.C. 3807.05 requires an Ohio
domestic life and health insurance company to have a minimum capital and

surplus of Two Million Five Hundred Thousand dollars ($2,500,000.00).




11. The financial statements filed by Defendant T.P.A.C. for the period
ended June 30, 2009 further showed that Defendant T.P.A.C. suffered an
operating loss for the six month period ended June 30, 2009, of Two Million Four
Hundred Thirty Thousand Eight Hundred Thirty One dollars ($2,430,831.00),
which is greater than fifty per cent of T.P.A.C’s remaining capital and surplus of
Four Hundred Eighteen Thousand Seven Hundred Twelve dollars ($418,712.00).
As a resuit, Defendant T.P.A.C. is in violation of Ohio Administrative Code 3901-
3-04(C)(1)(f).

15.  Consequently, with a surplus of Four Hundred Eighteen Thousand
Seven Hundred Twelve dollars ($418,712.00) and losses in the last six month
period totaling Two Million Four Hundred Thirty Thousand Eight Hundred Thirty
One dollars ($2,430,831.00) Defendant T.P.A.C. is in hazardous financial
condition and may experience cash flow or liquidity problems and may be unable
to meet its financial obligations and pay future policyholder claims as they come
due.

16. Therefore, Defendant T.P.A.C. presents a risk to policyholders,

creditors and the general public.

COUNT ONE

(R.C. 3903.12(B))
(O.A.C. 3901-3-04(C)(1)(f)

Operating Losses in the Past 12 Month Period

17.  The Department realleges and incorporates the preceding

paragraphs as if fully set forth herein. Additionally, the Department incorporates




by reference herein any and all additional facts in support of this Count that may
be proven at trial.

18. Pursuant to R.C. 3803.17(A) the Superintendent may seek an order
of Liquidétion upon any ground that an order of Rehabilitation may be entered as
specified in section 3903.12 of the Revised Code.

19.  Pursuant to R.C. 3903.12(A) the Superintendent may seek an order
of Rehabilitation and hence an order of Ligquidation, if "the insurer is in such
condition that the further transaction of business would be hazardous, financially,
to its policyholders, creditors, or the public.”

20. Ohio Administrative Code 3901-3-04 sets forth standards that may
be considered by the Superintendent when determining if a company is in
hazardous financial condition.

21.  Ohio Administrative Code 3901-3-04(C)(1)(f) provides that an
insurer is in hazardous financial condition if the insurer has experienced
operating losses in the preceding 12 month period or less in excess of fifty
percent of the insurer's remaining surplus.

22. Defendant T.P.A.C. has admitted in financial filings made with the
department that it has operating losses in the last six (6) month period of Two
Million Four Hundred Thirty Thousand Eight Hundred Thirty One dollars
($2,430,831.00).

23. Defendant T.P.A.C., by its own admission has surplus of no more
than Four Hundred Eighteen Thousand Seven Hundred Twelve dollars

($418,712.00).




24. Consequently, Defendant T.P.A.C. is in such condition that the
further transaction of business would be hazardous financially to its

policyholders, creditors and for the public.

COUNT TWO
(R.C. 3903.12(A))

Failure to Maintain Minimum Surplus

25. The Department realleges and incorporates the preceding
paragraphs as if fully set forth herein. Additionally, the Department incorporates
by reference herein any and all additional facts in support of this Count that may
be proven at trial.

26. R.C. 3907.05 requires all Ohio life and health insurance companies
incorporated to maintain minimum capital and surplus of $2.5 million.

27. Defendant T.P.A.C.’s reported capital and surplus at the end of
June 30, 2009 of Four Hundred Eighteen Thousand Seven Hundred Twelve
dollars ($418,712.00). A copy of T.P.A.C.’s financial statement filed with the
Department on August 17, 2009 for the six month period ending June 30, 2009 is
attached as Exhibit C.

28. Accordingly, Defendant T.P.A.C. has failed to maintain the minimum
capital and surplus required by Ohio law and therefore, is in such condition that
the further transaction of business would be hazardous financially to its

policyholders, creditors and for the public.




COUNT THREE
(Consent under R.C. 3903.12 (L))

29. The Plaintiff realleges and incorporates the preceding paragraphs
as if fully set forth herein. Additionally, the Plaintiff incorporates by reference
herein any and all additional facts in support of this Count that may be proven at
trial.

30. The Board of Directors of Defendant T.P.A.C. has consented to the
entry of an Order of Liquidation as evidenced by Exhibit A attached to the

Complaint and incorporated herein as if completely rewritten.

RELIEF REQUESTED

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, pursuant to the provisions of R.C. 3803.18 prays
for the following relief:

1. A finding that Defendant T.P.A.C. is insolvent as that term is
defined in R.C. 3903.01(K) and R.C. Chapter 3956.

2. A Finding that sufficient cause exists for the liquidation of
Defendant T.P.A.C.;

3. An Order of Liquidation against Defendant T.P.A.C., appointing
Mary Jo Hudson, Superintendent of Insurance for the State of Ohio as Liquidator
of Defendant T.P.A.C., and directing her to take possession of and secure all
assets, property, business, books, records, accounts and other documents of

Defendant T.P.A.C.




4, An Order appointing Linda Loomis, as Chief Deputy Liquidator of
Defendant T.P.A.C., and vesting her with all power and authority delegated to her
by Mary Jo Hudson as Liquidator.

5. An Order allowing the Liquidator to take and secure possession of
all assets and property of Defendant T.P.A.C., of every kind and character
whatsoever and wherever located, whether in the possession of Defendant
T.P.A.C. or its officers, directors, employees, consultants, attorneys, agents,
parents, subsidiaries, affiliated corporations or those acting in concert with any of
these persons, including, but not limited to, all property, offices maintained by
Defendant T.P.A.C., contracts, deposits, securities, rights of action, accounts,
documents, papers, evidence of debt, bonds, debentures, moﬂgagés, furniture,
fixtures, office supplies, safe deposit boxes, legal/litigation files, and all books
and records of Defendant, wherever located, and administer them under the
general supeNision of the court.

6. An _Order vesting the Liquidator with all title to assets of Defendant
T.P.A.C., including, but not limited to, all property, deposits, stocks, securities,
contracts, rights of action, accounts, documents, papers, evidences of debt,
bonds, debentures, mortgages, furniture, fixtures, office supplies, legal/litigation
files, books, records and all other assets of Defendant, wherever located, with
the authority to deal with same in his own name as Liquidator.

7 An Order allowing the Liguidator to collect and liquidate the assets
of Defendant T.P.A.C., including but not limited to, funds held by Defendant

T.P.A.C.'s agents, subagents, producing agents, brokers, reinsurers, reinsurance




intermediaries, reinsurance pools, solicitors, service representatives, or others
under agency contracts or otherwise, which are due and unpaid to Defendant
T.P.A.C., including premium, unearmned commissions, agents’ balances and
agents’ reserve funds, reinsurance recoveries and “funds held” by reinsurers.

8. An Order vesting the Liquidator with the right, title and interest in all
funds recoverable under any treaties, contracts and agreements of reinsurance
heretofore entered into by Defendant T.P.A.C., as the ceding insurer, and
enjoining all reinsurers, reinsurance pools, brokers, or other persons involved
with Defendant T.P.A.C. from making, attempting to make, or encouraging others
to make, any settlements with any claimant, policyholder, enrollee or any other
person, without the prior written permission or consent of the Liquidator.

9. An Order authorizing the Liquidator to take such action as she
considers necessary or appropriate to liquidate Defendant T.P.A.C., including but
not limited to the following;

(a) Appoint of one or more special deputies to act for her under
Sections 3902.01 to 3903.59 of the Revised Code, and to determine the
deputies’ reasonable compensation, and vest in such special deputies all the
powers of the Liquidator. Such deputies shall serve at the pleasure of the
Liquidator;

(b} Employ employees and agents, actuaries, accounts, appraisers,
consuitants and such other personnel as she may consider necessary to assist in

the liguidation;




(c) Fix the reasonable compensation of employees and agents,
actuaries, accountants, appraisers and consultants upon the approval of the
court;

(d)  Pay reasonable compensation to persons appointed and employed
from the funds or assets of Defendant T.P.AC., as well as all other
administrative expenses of taking possession of, conserving, collecting,
conducting, liquidating, disposing of or otherwise dealing with, the business and
property of Defendant T.P.A.C.. In the event that the property of Defendant
T.P.A.C. does not contain sufficient cash or liquid assets to defray the
administrative costs incurred, the Superintendent of Insurance may advance the
administrative costs so incurred out of any appropriation for the maintenance of
the Department of Insurance. Any amounts so advanced for administrative
expenses shall be repaid to the Superintendent for the use of the Department of
Insurance out of the first available money of Defendant T.P.A.C.;

(e)  Adopt such administrative operating procedures, from time to time,
as are necessary to aid in the efficient, economic and effective administration of
the liquidation of Defendant T.P.A.C., subject to the approval of such procedures
by the Court.

(f Hold hearings, subpoena witnesses to compel their appearance,
administer oaths, examine any person under oath and compel any person to
subscribe to their testimony after it has been correctly reduced to writing, and in
connection therewith require the production of any books, papers, records or

other documents which he considers relevant to the inquiry.




(g) Collect all debts and moneys due and claims belonging to
Defendant T.P.A.C., wherever located, which in the judgment of the Liquidator
are economically feasible to collect. For this purpose, the Liquidator may do any
of the following:

(i} Institute timely actions in other jurisdictions, in order to
forestall garnishment and attachment proceedings against such debts;

(i) Do such other acts as are necessary or expedient to collect,
conserve or protect Defendant T.P.A.C.” assets or property, including the power
to sell, compound, compromise or assign debts for purposes of collection upon
such terms and conditions as the Liquidator considers best;

(iiy Pursue any creditors’ remedies available to enforce such
creditors’ claims,

(h)  Conduct public or private sales of the property of Defendant
T.PAC.

(i) Use assets of the estate of Defendant T.P.A.C. to transfer policy
obligations to a solvent assuming insurer, if the transfer can be arranged without
prejudice to applicable priorities under R.C. 3903.42;

(i} Acquire, hypothecate, encumber, lease, improve, sell, transfer,
abandon or otherwise dispose of or deal with, any property of Defendant
T.P.A.C. at its market value or upon such terms and conditions as are fair and
reasonable. Allowing the Liquidator to execute, acknowledge and deliver any

and all deeds, assignments, releases and other instruments necessary or proper




to effectuate any sale of property or other {ransaction in connection with the
liquidation;

(k) Borrow money on the security of Defendant T.P.A.C.’ assets or
without security and to execute and deliver all documents necessary to that
transaction for the purpose of facilitating the liquidation;

(1) Enter into such contracts as are necessary to carry out an Order of
Liquidation, and to affirm or disavow any contract to which Defendant T P.AC. is
a party;

(m) Continue to prosecute and to commence in the name of Defendant
T.P.A.C. or in his own name any and all suits and other legal proceedings, in this
state or elsewhere, and to abandon the prosecution of claims she considers
unprofitable to pursue further;

(n) Prosecute any action which may exist on behalf of the
policyholders, creditors, members, or shareholders of Defendant T.P.A.C.
against any officer of Defendant T.P.A.C. or any other person;

(0) Remove any or all records and property of Defendant T.P.A.C. to
the offices of the Liquidator or to such other place as may be convenient to the
purposes of efficient and orderly administration of the liquidation;

(p)  Deposit in one or more banks in this state or elsewhere, such sums
as are required for meeting current administration expenses;

(q) Invest all sums not currently needed, unless the Court orders

otherwise;




(r) File any necessary documents for record in the office of any
recorder of deeds or recorders office in this staté or elsewhere where property of
Defendant T.P.A.C. is located;

(s}  Assert all defenses available to Defendant T.P.A.C. as against third
persons, including, but not limited to, statutes 6f limitations, statute of frauds and
the defense of usury. A waiver of any defense by Defendant T.P.A.C. after a
complaint in liquidation has been filed does not bind the Liquidator.

t) Exercise and enforce all the rights, remedies and powers of any
creditor, shareholder, policyholder, including any power to avoid any transfer or
lien that may be given by the general law and that is not included under R.C.
3903.26 to R.C. 3903.28;

(u) Enter into agreements with any receiver, conservator, rehabilitator,
liquidator, or superintendent of 'any other state relating to the rehabifitation,
liguidation, conservation or dissolution of an insurer doing business in both
states;

(v}  Exercise all powers now held or hereafter conferred upon receivers,
conservators, rehabilitators, or liquidators by the laws of this state not
inconsistent with the provisions of R.C. 3903.01 to 3903.59;

(w) Take title and possession of all T.P.A.C.’ securities deposited by
Defendant T.P.A.C. within the Ohio Department of Insurance and cother state
Directors of Insurance or other public officials;

(x)  The enumeration of the above described powers and authority of

the Liquidator shali not be construed as a limitation upon her, nor shall it exclude




in any manner her right to do such other acts not herein specifically enumerated,
or otherwise provided for, as may be'necessary or appropriate for the
accomplishment of or in aid of the purpose of liquidation.

10.  An Order requiring all officers, directors, trustees, employees,
brokers, agents, reinsureré of Defendant T.P.A.C., attorneys representing
T.P.A.C. and/or its policyholders or any other person, firm, association,
partnership, corporation or other entity with authority over or in charge of any
aspect of Defendant T.P.A.C.! affairs, including but not limited to, insurers,
brokers, agents, trusts, banks, savings and loan associations, financial or lending
institutions, stock or mutual associations, reinsurers and any parent, holding
company, subsidiary or affiliated corporation or any other representative acting in
concert with Defendant T.P.A.C., to cooperate with the Liquidator in the
performance of her duties. The directive “to cooperate” shall include, but not be
limited to, a duty to do both of the following as required by law:

(a) Reply promptly in writing to any inquiry from the Liquidator
requesting such a reply; and

(b) Make available to and deliver to the Liquidator any books,
accounts, documents, agreements, records, legalfiitigation files, information or
property of, or pertaining to, Defendant T.P.A.C. in his possession, custody or
control.

11.  An Order prohibiting any policyholder, officer, director, employee,
consultant, attorney, parent, subsidiary or affiliated corporation, partner, agent,

reinsurer, representative of Defendant T.P.A.C. or any other person acting in




concert with Defendant T.P.A.C., from obstructing or interfering with the
Liquidator in the conduct as her duties as Liquidator, and restraihing these
persons, except under the express authorization of the Liquidator or by the
further order of this Court, from doing, operating and conducting the business of
insurance of Defendant T.P.A.C. under any charter, permit, license, agreement,
power or privilege, belonging to or heretofore issued by or to said Defendant
T.P.A.C., and from in any manner conducting, doing or engaging in the business
of insurance on behalf of Defendant T.P.A.C..

12.  An Order restraining all persons, as generally described in the
immediately preceding paragraph, from dealing with or permitting to be done any
action which might waste or dispose of the property or assets of Defendant
T.P.A.C.; from disposihg of, using, transferring, selling, assigning, canceling,
hypothecating or concealing in any manner or in any way, any books, records,
legal/litigation files, equipment, money, accounts receivable, stocks, bonds,
assets, notes, funds or any other property or other assets of Defendant T.P.A.C.,
whether real, personal or mixed, or of any kind or nature, wherever situated,
including any claims or causes of action that Defendant T.P.A.C. might have
against any firm, person, association or corporation, belonging to, owned by, or
in the possession of, or claimed by Defendant T.P.A.C.; and disposing of any
account, debt, deposit, share account, trust account, or any other asset owned,
owed to, or held for the benefit of Defendant T.P.A.C., or any other account held
individually, jointly, or severally, for Defendant T.P.A.C. whether such account,

debt, deposit, share account, trust account, or any other assets owned or held for




such Defendant in the name of or for the benefit of Defendant T.P.A.C. or under
any other name.

13.  An Order requiring all officers, directors, employees, agents,
servants, attorneys, reinsurers, or representatives of Defendant T.P.A.C. and
those acting in concert with Defendant T.P.A.C., to, by sworn written statement, -
upon the request of the Liquidator, inform the Liquidator of the nature, description
and location of all assets or other property of Defendant T.P.A.C. not located on
the premises of Defendant T.P.A.C. including, but not limited to, all bank
accounts, safe déposit box, safes, stock certificates, bonds, certificates of
deposit, cash, security, legal/litigation files or any other property, real, personal,
or mixed, and these persons are specifically ordered and enjoined from disposing
of, using or concealing in any manner or in any way the assets, books, property,
records, legallitigation files or reports of Defendant T.P.A.C. except under the
expressed authorization of the Liquidator or by the further order of this Court.

14.  An Order restraining all banks, savings and loan associations, trust
companies, agents, attorneys or any other persons, firms, corporations,
associations, reinsurers, depositories, employers, unions, brokerage houses,
welfare trusts, or other legal entities as follows:

(a) From disposing of, using, releasing, segregating, transferring,
withdrawing, allowing to be withdrawn or concealed or otherwise encumbering, in
any manner or in any way, the property or assets of the Defendant T.P.A.C., of
any kind or nature whatsoever, wherever situated, or from disposing of any

account, debt, deposit, share account, trust account, or any other asset owned,




owed to or held for the benefit of, Defendant T.P.A.C. or any account, debt, share
account, trust account, or other assets owned or held individually, jointly or
severally, for Defendant T.P.A.C., whether such account, debt, deposit, share
account, trust account, or any other asset owned or held for such Defendant, in
the name of or for the benefit of said Defendant or under any other name, except
under the express written authorization of the Liquidator or by the further order of
this Court.

(b  From doing anything, directly or indirectly, to prevent the Liquidator
from acquiring all books, documents, legal/litigation files or records which are the |
property or assets of Defendant T.P.A.C., and/or have been ordered to be
tendered to the Liquidator by the provisions of this order or other order of this
Court, under whatever name such books, documents, legal litigation files or
records may be filed or found or wheresoever such books, documents,
legal/litigation files or records may be found or situated; and from doing anything,
directly or indirectly, to prevent the Liquidator from gaining access to, acquiring,
examining or investigating all other books, documents, legal/litigation files or
records pertaining to or concerning Defendant T.P.A.C. or its affairs, under
whatever name such books, documents, legalflitigation files or records may be
filed or found or wheresoever such books, documents, legal/litigation files or
records may be found or situated.

(c) from interfering in anyway with the lawful acts of the Liquidator or

from disposing of, converting, dissipating, or concealing in any manner or in any




way any of the assets, books, property, legal/litigation files, records or reports of
Defendant T.P.A.C..

15.  An Order permitting the Liquidator to take all steps necessary to
place all bank accounts, stock certificates, securities, certificates of deposit and
other financial instruments of Defendant T.P.A.C. into her own name as
Liquidator, and shall use any accounts of Defendant T.P.A.C., and shall keep a
true and correct account of any and all receipts and expenditures which he shall
make as Liquidator in the course of liquidation of defendant T.P.A.C..

16. An Order requiring all 'agents, brokers, premium finance
companies, or any other persons responsible to Defendant T.P.A.C. for the
payment of premium and unearned commission, as shown on the records of
Defendant T.P.A.C., or as might otherwise be discovered, to pay to the Liquidator
any unpaid earned premiums or unearned commissions due Defendant T.P.A.C.
at the time of the entry of this Order.

17.  An Order enjoining alt agents and brokers of Defendant T.P.A.C.
" from returning to policyholdersf/insureds or premium finance companies, any
money in their possession collected for premiums, and all premium finance
companies which have entered into contracts to finance a premium or a policy
which has been issued by Defendant T.P.A.C. from returning to
policyholdersf/insureds any such premiums or money in their possession, and
requiring that such agents, brokers and premium finance companies turn over all

such funds in their possession to the Liguidator.




18.  An Order enjoining Defendant T.P.A.C. and its respective officers,
directors, agents and employees, attorneys and all other persons from bringing
or further prosecuting any action or claim for relief, counterclaim, set off, cross
claim, third party complaint, or otherwise, at law or in equity or other proceeding
against Defendant T.P.A.C. or the Liquidator, or in any way interfering with the
Liquidator's conduct of the business of Defendant T.P.A.C. or from obtaining
preferences, judgments, attachments, or other like liens or the making of any levy
against Defendant T.P.A.C. or its property and assets while in possession and
control of the Liquidator, or from in any way interfering with the Liquidator in his
gaining possession or control of his right, title and interest to the property, books,
records and all other assets of Defendant T.P.A.C..

19.  An Order requiring that to the extent not already set forth in
Defendant T.P.A.C’s contracts, any physician, hospital, pharmacy benefits
manager, or other health care facility or health professional who or which, at the
time of this Order, has a contract in effect with Defendant T.P.A.C. to furnish
medical or hospital services and or other heaith benefits and services to
policyholders, certificate holders, enrollees or persons covered under individual
or group contracts with Defendant T.P.A.C. under the terms of an applicable
T.P.A.C. health benefits plan, policy or certificate (“network provider”) and all
non—netwofk providers who are providing medical or hospital services and or
other health benefits or services to policyholders, certificate holders, enrollees or
persons covered under individual or group contracts with Defendant T.P.A.C.

under the terms of an applicable T.P.A.C. health benefits plan, policy or




certificate, are hereby prohibited pursuant to R.C. 3903.05(A)(i1) from.
discontinuing covered health services and from cancelling provider contracts. An
Order further directing all network and non-network providers to continue to
provide covered health services to policyholders, certificate holders, enrollees
and insureds as needed to complete any medically necessary procedures
commenced but unfinished at the time of an Order up to the sum of the benefits
for which the Ohio Life and Health Insurance Guaranty Association or other
- applicable IGA may become liable, which sum shall not exceed the lesser of
contracted obligations for which Defendant T.P.A.C. is liable or would have been
Jiable if it were not insolvent or One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000) in
covered health insurance benefits including any net cash surrender and net cash
withdrawal values. The completion of a medically necessary procedure shall
include the rendering of all covered health services that constitute medically
necessary follow-up care for that procedure. If a policyholder, certificate holder,
enrollee or person persons covered under individual or group contracts, policies
or certificates with defendant T.P.A.C. is receiving necessary inpatient care at a
hospital, the provider may limit the required provision of covered health care
services relating to that inpatient care until the earliest occurrence of any of the
following:

(a) The enrollee’s, policyholders, certificate holder's, or person covered

under individual or group contracts with Defendant T.P.A.C. is discharge

from the hospital;

(b) The determination by the enrolilee’s policyholder's, certificate holder’s,

or person covered under individual or group contracts with Defendant
T.P.A.C. attending physician that inpatient care is no longer medically




indicated for the enrollee; however, nothing in this Order precludes the

Rehabilitator or the applicable IGA from engaging in utilization review as

described in the evidence of coverage;

(c) The policyholder, certificate holder, enrollee or person covered under

individual or group contracts with Defendant T.P.A.C. reaching the limit for

contractual benefits;

(d) The effective date of any new coverage;

(e) The policyholder's, certificate holder’s, enrollee’s or person covered

under individual or group contracts with Defendant T.P.A.C. reaching the

sum of the benefits for which the Ohio Life and Health Insurance Guaranty

Association or other applicable IGA may become liable.
An Order further prohibiting all network and non-network providers from billing,
charging, collecting a deposit from, seeking remuneration or reimbursement
from, or having any recourse against, a subscriber, enrollee, person to whom
covered health services have been provided, or person acting on behalf of the
covered person, for covered health services provided pursuant to this Order. The
order shall not prohibit the provider from collecting co-insurance, deductibles, or

copayments as specifically provided in the evidence of coverage, or fees for

uncovered health services delivered to persons referenced above.

20. An Order providing that no civit action shall be commenced against
Defendant T.P.A.C. or the Liquidator, whether in this state or elsewhere, nor shall
any such existing action be maintained or further prosecuted after the entry of

this Order.

21.  An Order authorizing the Liquidator to, upon or after an order of
Liquidation is entered, within two years or such time in addition to two years as

applicable law may permit, to commence an action or proceeding on behalf of the




estate of Defendant T.P.A.C. upon any cause of action against which the period
of limitation fixed by applicable law has not expired at the time of the filing of the
complaint in upon which this Order is entered. Furthermore, where, by any
agre;ement, a period of limitation is fixed for commencing a suit or proceeding
upon any claim, or for filing any claim, proof of claim, proof of loss, demand,
notice or the like, or where in any proceeding, judicial or otherwise, a period of
fimitation is fixed, either in the proceeding or by applicable law, for taking any
action, filing any claim or pleading, and where in any such case the beriod has
not expired at the entry of an order for liquidation, for the benefit of Defendant
T.P.A.C., take any such action or do any such act, required of or permitted to
Defendant T.P.A.C. within a period of 180 days subsequent to the entry of an
order for liquidation, or within such further period as is shown to the satisfaction
of the court not to be unfairly prejudicial to the other party.

22.  An Order enjoining all persons, including policyholders, obligees,
principals, creditors, stockholders of Defendant T.P.A.C. and all persons
asserting claims against such policyholders, from instituting or pursuing any
action or proceeding in any court or before any administrative agency, including
boards and commissions administering worker's compensation or occupational
diseases or similar laws of the State of Ohio or any other state, or of the United
States, which seeks in any way, directly or indirectly, to contest or interfere with
the Liquidator's exclusive right, title, and interest to funds recoverable under
treaties and agreements of reinsurance heretofore entered into by Defendant

T.P.A.C. as the seating insurer.




23.  An Order proving that all insurance policies, and other similar
obligations or contracts of Defendant T.P.A.C. now in force, shall stand canceled
as of the 30th day after an entry of liquidation, or as may otherwise be provided
by R.C. 3903.189.

24. An Order authorizing the Liquidator to cancel all executory
contracts, except the contracts of insurance and other similar obligations and
contracts which are cancelable as provided in the immediately preceding
paragraph, and all liability thereunder shall cease and be fixed as of the date of
an entry of liquidation upon this complaint, except as provided in R.C. 3903.19
| and 3903.37, and such impending cancellations shall not be treated as
anticipatory or other breach of contracts.

25. An Order vesting the Liquidator with all power and authority under
R.C. 3903.26, 3903.27 and' 3903.28 to avoid fraudulent or preferential transfers.

26. An Order authorizing the Liquidator, or any successor in office, to
sell, assign, and transfer the corporate charter of Defendant T.P.A.C., any and all
insurance licenses or certificates of authority held by Defendant T.P.A.C. or
Defendant T.P.A.C. itself as a going concern, in such a method and manner as
may be approved by this Court.

27.  An Order ordéring all attorneys/law firms who are either providing
or have provided representation or other legal services to Defendant T.P.A.C., to
tender over possession and control to the Liquidator within five working days, or
such other period as may be approved by the Liquidator, from the receipt of a

notice of any order which may arise from this complaint, all legal/litigation files




and ail other pleadings, memoranda, discovery, motions, notes, photographs,
videotapes, physical evidence, property, documents, records, reports and files
which are in their possession or control énd which are related to the providing of
representation or other legal services to Defendant T.P.A.C..

28. An Order charging all third persons dealing with interest in real
““property or other property of Defendant T.P.A.C. with notice of this order as
provided in R.C. 3903.18(A).

29.  An Order directing the Liquidator to give or cause to be given notice
of this Liquidation Order as required by R.C. 3903.22.

30. An order fixing, the rights and liabilities of Defendant T.P.A.C. and
of its policyholders, creditors and all other parties interested in the estate of
Defendant T.P.A.C. , except as provided in R.C. 3903.37

31.  An Order authorizing the Liquidator to do all other things permitted

by law to effectuate the liquidation of Defendant T.P.A.C..

Respectfully submitted,

Richard Cordray (0038034)

Attor Generaljjhio/

SCOTT MYERS (0040686)
Assistant Attorney General

Health and Human Services Section
30 East Broad Street, 26th Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3400

(614) 466-8600

Fax: {(614) 466-6090




WAIVER OF PROCEDURAL AND SUBSTANTIVE RIGHTS
AS TO COMPLAINT FOR ORDER OF LIQUIDATION

WHEREAS, The Physicians Assurance ".Corporation (the “Company”), is an
Insurance Company organized and incorporated under the law of the State of Qhio
and domiciled in the State of Ohio; and

WHEREAS, the Company is an insurer as defined in Section 3903.01(L) of
the Ohio Revised Code (“ORC”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to ORC Section 3903.03, the Company is subject to
proceedings authorized in Chapter 3903 and Sections 3903.16, et seq., of the ORC;

and

WHEREAS, pursuant to ORC, Chapter 3903; the Company, through it's
Board of Directors, has a right to participate and take such actions as are
reasonably necessary to defend against any motion or complaint for liquidation filed
by the Superintendent of Insurance, Ohio Department of Insurance (“Department”).

NOW THEREFORE, the Company hereby acknowledges and agrees to the
following:

1. The Company, being fully informed of its rights does hereby consent to be
placed into ligquidation by the Department subject to the terms of an Order
and Agreed Entry executed contemporaneously with the waiver.

2.-  The Company hereby waives any right to participate and defend against a
complaint or motion for liquidation filed by the Department, including but
not limited to, any right to receive service of process and any right to defend,
participate or receive a formal hearing in connection with the entry and
implementation of an order of liquidation and any right to appeal the order of
liquidation or any other order entered in the Liquidation Case.

3. The Company acknowledges that its directors waive any right to contest or
defend the complaint filed by the Superintendent of Insurance requesting
that the Company be placed into liquidation.

4. The Company agrees to take all actions, produce all books, records and other
documents, and to cooperate fully in any other manner with the Department
regarding the complaint and order for liquidation.

5. This waiver shall not prejudice the authority of the Superintendent of
Insurance to exercise any right under ORC Chapter 3903 or the Order of
Liguidation entered hereafter.

EXHIBIT
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned executes and acknowledges this
Waiver this /7"~lay of August, 2009.

The Physicians Assurance Corporation

By:

e
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Exhibit A




CERTIFIED RESOLUTION
OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF

THE PHYSICIANS ASSURANCE CORPORATION

I, the undersigned, being the CEO of The Physicians
Assurance Corporation (the “Company”), duly organized and existing under the
laws of the State of Ohio, do hereby certify that the following is a true and correct
copy of a resolution duly passed by the Board of Directors of the Company:

Resolved that the appropriate officer of the Company
hereby is, authorized and empowered to execute the
Consent to Liquidation attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference as Exhibit “A”.

In witness whereof, we (or I) have set our hand as of this /7 'L(day of August,

2009.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this / 7/{1ay of August, 2009

Notary Public — State
My Commission Has No Exgiration Date
Section 147.03 0.8.C.

&
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AFFIDAVIT OF FREDERIC E. LEHR
IN THE MATTER OF: THE PHYSICTIANS ASSURANCE CORPORATION

STATE OF OHIO

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN

NOW COMES Frederic E. Lehr, having been duly cautioned and sworn, deposes and
says that:

1. 1 am Assistant Director of the Office of Risk Assessment, Ohio Department of Insurance
(“Department™), and have served in this position since February 1, 2008. I served as
Chief of Regulatory Action from 2003 to January 31, 2008. 1 have personal knowledge
of the matters contained in this affidavit and I am otherwise competent to testify.

2. Among my duties under the authority of the Superintendent of the Department is
responsibility for the fiscal oversight and the financial examination and surveillance of all
insurance companies licensed in the State of Ohio, including The Physicians Assurance
Corporation (“TPAC”).

3. In my capacity as Assistant Director, I am familiar with the financial condition of TPAC
which is a domestic “insurer” as defined in Section 3903.01(L) Ohio Revised Code
("R.C”). TPAC is subject to the proceedings authorized by R.C. 3903.01 through
3903.59, known as the “Insurer’s Supervision, Rehabilitation and Liquidation Act.”

4, In my capacity as Assistant Director, I am likewise familiar with the minimum statutory
capital and surplus requirements imposed upon life and health insurers by R.C.
3907.05(A)(1). The minimum statutory capital and surplus requirement imposed upon
TPAC is two million five hundred thousand ($2,500,000).

5. The last financial statements filed by the Defendant for the six month period ended June
30, 2009, showed TPAC’s capital and surplus to be Five Hundred Eighteen Thousand
Seven Hundred Twelve dollars ($418,712) substantially below the Two Million Five
Hundred Thousand required by R.C. 3907.05 (A)(1).

6: Based upon TPAC's annual statement filing for the year ended December 31, 2008, and

filed audited financial statements TPAC lost approximately Three Million One Hundred

Thirty Seven Thousand Dollars ($3,137,000) for the year ended December 31, 2008.

EngIT
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10.

11.

The last financial statements filed by TPAC were for the period ended June 30, 2009.
These statements were unaudited and showed that TPAC had Two Million Three
Hundred Thirty Thousand Eight Hundred Thirty One Dollars ($2,430,831.00), in
operating losses for the preceding six (6) month period.

TPAC’s insolvent condition, along with the inability of management to raise sufficient
capital for TPAC, lead me to conclude that TPAC is in hazardous financial condition as
described in the Ohio Administrative Code (Q.A.C) 3901-3-4(C)((1)(f) , and the further
transaction of business would be hazardous, financially, to its policyholders, creditors and
the public described in R.C. 3903.12(A).

There exists grounds that justify an order of formal delinquency proceedings, specifically
rehabilitation, against TPAC.

The interests of TPAC’s policyholders, creditors, and the public will be endangered by
any delay.

I have reviewed the contents of the proposed order accompanying the complaint being
filed pursuant to R.C. 3903.12 by the Department in this matter, and believe that its terms

are necessary to protect the interest of TPAC’s policyholders, creditors, and the public.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

Fosilevic & Ao

Frederic E. Lehr

Assistant Director

Office of Risk Assessment
Ohio Department of Insurance

Personally appeared before me, the aforegaid Frederic E. Lehr, who swore to the truth of
the foregoing Affidavit on the ﬁ Lo & _czééwday of(A.ugust /% 2009,

ﬁ CM&%&N &&64{1 ﬁ?%ﬂ'&’ )
ey 2t K llar—
;/ Notary Public
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QUARTERLY STATEMENT

OF THE

The Physicians’ Assurance Corporation

of
Worthington

in the state of
Ohio

TO THE

Insurance Department

OF THE STATE OF
Ohio

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED
June 30, 2009
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QUARTERLY STATEMENT
AS OF June 30, 2009
OF THE CONDITION AND AFFAIRS OF THE

The Physicians’ Assurance Corporation

NAIC Group Coder 0000 . 0060 NAIG Campany Gode 1312 Employer's 1D Number 205154184
(Gurrent Peniod) {Pricr Patiod)
Crganized under tha Laws of Ohio ' Stale of Domicile o Porl of Enfry Chio
Country of Domicile United States of America
Licensed as business lype; Life, Accident & Health{X] Property/Casualyf | Hospital, Medical & Dentat Service or Indemnity] }
Dental Servioe Corporation] ] Vision Servica Coporation| | Health Maintenance Organization] |
Other| ) Is HMO Federally Qualified? Yes| | Nof | NAIX]
Incarporatedi Organized 120272005 Commenced Business 0710172008
Stabutery Home Cfice 300 Wes| Witsor Bridya Road, Suite 250 Worthington, OH 43086
{Street and Number) (Gity, of Town, State and Zip Code)
Main Adrinistrative Office 300 West Wilson Bridge Road, Suite 250
{Skeal and Number)
Warthington, OH 430856 (614]310-0555
(City or Town, State and Zip Code} (Prea Cede) (Telephone Mumber)
Mail Address 300 West Wilsen Bridge Road, Suite 250 Worthinglon, OH 43085

Primary Location of Books and Records

{Streel and Humber or 2.0. Box)

300 Wast Witson Bridge Road, Suita 250

(City. or Town, Stata and Zip Guda)

{Streal ang Number)
Worthington, OH 43065 {6141310:0555
{City, ar Town, Siate and Zip Code} {Aren Gode) (Teiephona Nurber)
Inlernet Web Site Address WWW.ipacinsurance. com
Statutory Statement Conlacl David Scolt Rubadua {614)3100539
{Name) iPrea Code)(Telephone Nurnbser)(Extension)
dubedve@ipacinsurance.com {614)310-0550
{E-Mail Aodrexs) {Fax Nurnbar}
OFFICERS
Name Title
Brett Lawrence Baby PresidentCEQ
Aica Tzagoumis Epiiropolos. Vice President
David Seott Rubadue TreasurerCFO
George Tseng Ho Secrelary
OTHERS
DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES
Brett Alan Wheeler Jeffrey Dale MoDantel
Jason V. Melile Donald Lauchiin McNedt Jr.
Rabert Alan Oaldey Richard Davitt Weiner
Stale of Chio
County of Franklin 58

Tt officers of this reporting entity, being duly swom, each deposa and say that lhey are he desibed officers of Lhe s reporting entity, and thal on the reporing period elated above, all of the herain desaribed 2ssets were lhe absolule property of Iha said reporting entily, free and clear
from any liens or claims thereon, except as herein slated, and that this statement, logether with related exhibils, schedules and explanations therein contained, annexed or refemed 4, is aful and tue stalemenl of all fe assals and fabiites and of the condition and affairs of the seid
seporting entfy 2s.of the repaiting pericd stalad abewe, and ofits income and deckictions therefrom o the pe¥iod ended, and have been complete in accordance with Ihe NAIG Annual Statement instructions and Accounling Practies and Procedres manual except lo the extent that (1)

stata law may differ; or. {2) Ihat slate rules or regulations requira differences in reporting not related to accounting pracices and procedures, according o the best of their i, kne and behal, respectively. Furthermore, the scopa of this attestation by the described officers alsa
includes the refaled comesponding eléctronis ling with the NAIC, when rdquired. hal s an exact copy {eeept for formatiing differences due to elecronic filng} ef the enclesed stalement. The electranic filng may ba raquested by varous regulators in fieu of or in addition o the enclosed
slatement

- [P ]

[Slonatire) {Signatwe) {Signahure)
Brelt Lawrenca Baby David Sooft Rubadue Geoige Tseng Ho
(Printed hame) (Printed Nama} {Printed Name)
1 3 3
President/CEQ TreasurarCFO/CO0 Secrelay
(Tt} () (it}
Subscribed and swom to before me this a [sthis an original Bing? YesPd No[ ]

day of

b.ltna,

1. Slate the amendment number
2 Datefiled

9. Number of pages attached

[Motary Public Signature)




STATEMENT A5 0F June 30, 2009 o iz The Physicians' Assurance Corporation

ASSETS

Current § Date

4
1 2 3
Net Admitted December 31,
Nonadmitted Asssts Prior Year Nat
Assels Assats {Cols. 1-2) Admitied Assets

1. Bonds 53,652 53,652 2,875,980
2. Stocks:

21 Preferred stocks

2.2 Common stocks
3 Morigaga foans on real astate:

31 First lisns

32 Other than first liens
4. Roal estate:

41 Properties cccupiod by the company (less S.............. 0 encumbrances)

42 Properties held for the groduction of incoma (less §.............. 0 encumbrances)

43 Propertias held for sale (Iess;-% ............... 4 encumbrances)
& Cash (5......2,177,811), vash equivalents (§............... 0) 2nd shorf-term investments {S.............. 0} 2,177,811 2177801 280,669
B, Gontract loans {including 5.............. { premium notes)
7. Other invested assets
-8 Receivables for secutities .
8. Aggregate write-ins for invasted assets
10, Subtotals, cash and Tnvested assets (Lines 110 9) 2,231,463 2,231,482 3,256,649
1. Titla plants 1853 $...0uvmenned 0 chargad off (for Title insurars only}
12. Investment income due ar.td accrued 2,024 2,024 2,653
13. Pramiums and considarations:

131 Unccllectad premi and agents' bal in the coursa of collection . (8,905} {9,90%) 5872

13.2 Dafarred pretmi agents' bal and instah booked but deferred and rot yet due

(including §.............. 0 eamed but unbilled premiums}

13.3 Accried rairospeciive pramiums
14, Reinsuranee:

14.1 Amounts racoverakle frem reinsurers 5628 5628 135,350

14.2 Funds held by or dspesited with reinsured companies

143 Cthar : ivable under rei tracts .
15, Amounts raceivable relating to uninsured plans .
16.4 Cument federal and foreign income tax recoverable and inferest therecn
18.2 Nat deferrad tax assat .
7. Guaranty funds receivatila or on depogit
18. Electronic data processing equipment and software
18 Furniture and equipment, Inciuding health care delivery assets (3............... 0) 138,773 138,773
20. Nat adjustments in assels and liabiliies due to forelgn exchange rates
21 Racaivables from parent, subsidiaries and affilates . .
22, Health care (§.......... 55,069) and other amounts receivabla 76,882 o 155882 |. 7.254
22, Aggregata wiite-ins for olier than investad assels . . 52,242 52,242
24, Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Acecunts and Protestad Celt Accounts (Lines 10

10 23) . . 2,496,207 191,015 2,305,192 JAGT 578
25. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cafl Accounts
26 Total (Lines 24 and 25} 2,498,207 181,015 2,305,192 3,407,578
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0501,
0502.
0903. L .
0998.  Summary of ramaining write-ins for Line 9 fram overflow page
0999,  TOTALS {Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0988) {Line 9 above) . N E
2301, Receivables - Employess 5,145 5,145
2302 Prapaid Expenses 41,363 41,363
2303, Deposits . . 5,734 5,734
2398, Summary of ramgining write-ins for Lina 23 from ovarfiow page
2388, TOTALS {Lines 2301 Birough 2303 plus 2398} {Line 23 above) 52,242 52,242




sTareuEnt as or June 30, 2008 or ne: The Physicians' Assurance Corporation

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Period Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Caverad {Uncovered Total Total
1 Chaims unpaid (Jlass 8.......c....... 0 reinsurance ceded} 1,299,338 1,299,338 £30,804 |-
2 Accrued medical incentive pool and honus amounts
3 Unpaid ¢laims adjustment expanses 40,000 40,000 31,725
4. Aggregale heaith policy raserves
5 Aggregate fifa poiicy reserves
6. Property/casuaity unsamed premium raserve
7. Aggregate health claim reserves
a. Premiums received in advance 40,826 80,826 208,649
8. General axpenses due or accrued 355,318 355,315 139,500
10.1 Current fedarat and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon (including $. @ on realized gains (losses))
10.2 Net deferred tax liability
11. Ceded reinsurance premiums payable 131,001 31,001 33.480
12. Amounts withheld of retained for the account of others .
13. Remittances and itams not atiocated
14, Bomowed money {including §............ 0 current) and inferest thereon §.............. Q current)
1a, Amounts due to parent, subsidiaries and affifiates . .
16, Payabla for sectsitias
17. Funds held under rei o freaties with (3. 0 authorized rei 0 unauthorized reinsurers)
1. Reinsurance in unauthorized companies
19. Net adjustments In assets and Babilties due to forelgn exchanga rates
20. Lizbility for amounts held under uninsured plans
21 Aggregata write-ins for other liabilities (including §............... 0 curmrent)
22, Total liahilities {Linas 1 fo 21} 1,846,460 1,886,480 845,138
23 Aggregale write-ins for spacial surplus funds XXX XXX
24, Common capital stock XXX XXX, 1,645,000 1,567,500
25. Prefarred capital stock XXX XXX
26. Gross paid In and contributed surplus . XXX XXX 4,935,000 4,702 500
7. Surplus notas XAX XXX
28, Aggregata write-Ins for other than special surplus funds . XXX XXX
29. Unassigned funds (surplus) XXX XXX (6,161,208) (3,707,560)
| a0. Less treasury stock, at cost:
301 0 shares common {valua included in Line 24 3.............. 0] XXX XRX .
30.2 R 0 shares preferred {valua included in Ling 25 §...............0) L XXX XA X . .
3, Total capital and surplus (Lines 23 to 29 minus Line 30) XXX XXX 418,712 2,562,440
32. Total Liabilies, capital and surplus (Lines 22 and 31) XXX XXX 2,305,192 3,407,578
DETAILS OF WRITENS
2101, . .
2102
2103, . .
2198 Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 21 fram overflow page .
2189 TOTALS (Lines 2101 through 2103 plus 2188} {Line 21 above) .
2301, . XXX . RAXX
2302, AXX XXX
2303 . . XXX XXX
2398 Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page XXX XXX
2308, TOTALS (Lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2388) (Line 23 abave) XXX XXX
2801, . . . . XXX XXX
2802, XXX XXX
2003 P XXX XXX
2638, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 28 from overfiow page XXX AXX
2892, TOTALS (Lines 2801 through 7803 plus 2898} (Line 28 above) XXX XXX
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STATEMENT A3 OF JUne 30, 2009 cr e The Physicians’ Assurance Corporation
Prior Year
Prior Year Ended
Cureent Year To Dale ToDate December 31
t 2 3 4

Uncovered Tolal Total Tolal
i Memier Menths XXX 31,95 5,008
2 Nat premium income (induding §........... ron-health premitm income) XXX 6,678,055 948,809
3 Change inureamed premium reserves and reserves for rale credits KXX
4, Foedor-serviee {net of §............ 0 medical expenses) . KXX
5 Risk reventie . XXA
8. Aggregate wiite-ins for gther health care refated revenuss. KAR
7. Aggregate write-ins for alher nen-health revenues XXX
8 Total mvenuesilines 2o 7} XXX £.576,055 248,808
Hospital and Medical;
8. Hospilabmedica benefils 605,159 1.318571
10. Other profassions senvices
1. Outside referals
12, Emergency room and cut-of-area
=3 Piascripton drugs 975,690 122610
14 Aggregate write-ins for ofher hospilal and medieal
5. Incentive pool, witthcld adjustments and bonus amounls.
16. Sublotal {tines 9 lo 15) e . 7031,059 1,441,181
Leas:
. Net reinsurance recoveries . 71788 | 22352
18, Tolal hospital and medicat {Lines 16 minus 17) . L 6,269,281 1218829
19, Nonhealth claims (net)
2 Glaims adjusiment expenses, inchiding $. Ocost conleinment expenses . 550,966
21 General administrative expenses . . 2268310 3018708
2 increase in reserves for file and acadent and heatth contracts fincluding §......... 0 increase in reserves for file only)
A Tolal undenwriing deductions {Lines 18 through 22) . . . 9,118,557 4237537
24, Met underwriling gain or {oss} (Lines 8 minus 23} . KXEX . . {2.440502) . 13.288,728)
5. Net investment income eamed . . . . . 384 .99
%, Net realfzed capital gains losses) less capital gaing tax of 5........... ]
T Nelinvestment gains or flosses) {Lines 25 plus 26) . . 34451 . 97,932
28 Net gain or {less) from agents” or premivm balances charged off [famount recovered $............0) {amount charged off 5.............0J}
3. Acgregate wiite-ins for other income or expenses . 6227 .. L 54,301
2. Nl inconme or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all other federal income laes (Lines 24 plus 27 plus 28 plus 28) .. . XXK 12430,831) . (3,136,495)
. Federal and foreign income laxes incured . XXX . R R
2. Metincoma (loss) (Lines 30 minus 31) e e . XXX . {2430831) . . (3136495
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
061, B . . . XXX
0802 . . L . . . XXX
0603, . . . XXX
0698, Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 6 from overfiow page . XXX .
0699 TOTALS { ines 0601 through D503 plus 0598) {Line 6 ebave} . . XXX
[FON . . XXAX
o7z, . R . . . .o XXX,
0703 s . . . . . XXX.
orse. Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 7 from overllow page . . XXX
0788, TOTALS {Lines 0701 through 0703 plus 0798} {Line 7 above) . e . XXX
1401,
1402,
1403, . L
149, Summary of remaining vinitedns for Line 14 from overfiow page
1493, TOTALS {Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498) {Line 14 above} d
201 £ronomic development grant . . . 45000
2002, Cther income: 8287 . .
290, Creit card rebales . . . 281
209, Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 29 from overfiow page .. B 8,020
2999, TOTALS {Lines 2901 through 213 plus 2698) {Line 29 above) B . 6.227 54301
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sratement a5 oF June 30, 2008 or e The Physicians' Assurance Corporation

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)

1 2 3
Prior Year
Current Year Prior Year Endad
Ta Date To Date Decembar 31
CAPITAL & SURPLUS ACCOUNT

33 Capital and surplus prior reporting year 2,662,440 5,533,588
34, Natincome or (loss) frem Lina 32 {2,430,831) (3,136,495)
35 Changa in valuation hasis of aggreqate policy and claim reserves
36 Change in net unrealized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $.....occee.
37 Change in net unrealized fareign exchange capital gain or {losa)
38, Change in nst deferred heome tax
38, Change in nonadmitted assels {22,887} . (164,653)
40, Change in unauthorized reisurance
41, Change in freasury stock
42 Change in surplus notes
43, Cumulative affect of changes in accounting principles
44, Capital Changes:

44.1 Paid in 71,500 82,500

44.2 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend)

443 Transferrad to surpius
45. Surplus adjustments:

451 Paid in 232,500 247,500

453 Transfrred o capltal {Stock Dividend)

452 Transtetrad from capita!
48, Dividends to stockholders
AT Aggregate write-ins for gains or {losses) in surpius . .. . e
48, Net changa in capial and surpius (Lines 34 to 47) {2,143,728) | (2,971,148)
49, Capitaf and surplus end of reperting period {Line 33 plus 48) . 418,712 2,562,440
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
4701,
4702,
4763. .
4798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from ovesflow page
4799, TOTALS {Linas 4701 through 4703 plus 4708} {Line 47 above)
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sTATEMENT A5 oF June 30, 2089 or 1 The Physiclans' Assurance Corparation

CASH FLOW

1 2
Current Prior
Year Year Ended
ToDate December 31
Cash from Qparations
1. Premiums collected net of reinsurance 5,642,550 1,186,046
2. Netinvestment income . 3882 103,047
3 Miscallanecus inceme
4, Total {Lines 1o 3) 6,646,432 1,289,083
5. Benafit and loss related payments 5,329,733 930630
6. Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Profected Cell Accounts .
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deductions 26284979 2.814,068
8. Dividends paid to palicyheldars
9. Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovarad) netof $ .01 tax on capital gains (losses)
10. Total {Linas 5 through 9} 7,958,712 3,744,898
11 Nat cash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10} (1,312,230 {2,455,805)
Cash itom Investments

12 Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:

124 Bords 2,922,319

12.2 Stocks

123 Mortgage loans

124 Real estate .

12.5 Cther invested assets

126 Net gains ar {losses) on cash, cash squivalents and short-term investment:

127 Miscellaneois proceeds .

12.8 Tolai investment proceads (Lines 12110 12.7) 2,922,319
13, Cost of investments acquired {long-ferm only):

13.1 Bonds 2875871

13.2 Stocks

113 Morigage loans

134 Real estate

13.5 Other invested assels

13.6 Miscellaneous applications

137 Total investments acquired (Lines 13.1 to 13.6) 2,875,971
14, Netineraasa (or decraass) in contract loans and pramium notes .
15 MNet cash frem investments {Line 12.8 minus Lines 13,7 and 14) . 2,822,314 (2,875,971}

Cash from Fi g and Miscoll; §

16. Gash provided (applied}:

16.1 Sumplus nofes, capital nctes .

16.2 Capital and paid in surplus, less treasury stock 310,000 330,000

16.3 Borrowed funds R

16.4 Net daposits on depesit-type contracts and other nsurance liabiflies

18.5 Dividends to stockholdara

15.6 Gther cash provided {applied) {22,887} {164,654)
17. Net cash fram financing and miscellaneous sources (Linas 16.1 through 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 18.8) 287,103 165,346

RECONCILIATION CF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

18 Not change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments {Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17} 1,897,142 (5,165,230)
19. Cash, cash equivaients and shori-term investments:

101 Beginning of year 280,868 5,446,889

19.2 End of period {Line 18 plus Line 18.1} L 2177811 280,669

pplk | Discl of Cash Flow Infermation for Non-Cash T
Amount Asmount
Descriplion 1 2

20.9001
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STATEMENT As OF June 30, 2009 or tHe The Physicians' Assurance Corporation

Notes to Financial Statement

THE PHYSICIANS® ASSURANCE CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2009

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Accounting Practices

The financial statements of The Physicians® Assurance Corporation (“the Corporation™) are presented on the
basis of accounting practices prescribed or permitied by the Ohio Department of Insurance.

The Ohio Department of [nsurance recognizes only statutory accounting practices presctibed or permitted by
the State of Ohio for determining and reporting the financial condition and results of operations of an
insurance company, for determining its solvency under the Ohio Insurance Law. The National Association
of Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual, (NAIC SAP) has been
adopted as a component of prescribed or permitted practices by the state of Ohio.

B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Statutory Accounting Principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounis of assets and liabilities. It
also requires disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

C. Accounting Policy

Statutory accounting practices vary from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
{GAAP). The more significant variances from GAAP are as follows:

Investments — Investments in bonds are reported at amortized cost or market value based on their NAIC
rating; for GAAP, such fixed maturity invesiments would be designated at purchase as held-to-maturity,
trading, or available-for-sale. Held-to-maturity fixed investments would be reported at amortized cost, and
the remaining fixed maturity investments would be reported at fair value with unrealized holding gains and
losses reported in operations for those designated as trading and as a separate component of capital and
surplus for those designated as available-for-sale.

Nonadmitted Assets — Certain assets designated as “nonadmitted,” principally deferred taxes, furniture and
equipment, certain accounts receivable, prepaid expenses and other assets not identified as an admitted asset
in the NAIC’s Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual are excluded from the accompanying balance
sheets and are charged directly to capital and surplus. In accordance with GAAP, such assets are included
in the balance sheet.

Statement of Cash Flow — Cash and short-term investments in the statement of cash flow represent cash
balances and investments with initial maturities of one year or less. In accordance with GAAP, the
cotresponding caption of cash and cash equivalents includes cash balances and investments with initial
maturities of three months or less.

Cash and Invested Assets — Short-term investments include investments with remaining maturities of one
year or less at the time of acquisition and are principally stated at amortized cost, which approximates fair
value,

U.S. government securities and corporate bonds not backed by other assets are recorded at amortized cost

using the interest method or market value based on their NAIC rating. Single class mortgaged-backed

securities are valued at amortized cost using the interest method including anticipated prepayments.
Q10




STATEMENT A5 oF June 30, 2009 o Tue The Physicians' Assurance Corporation

Notes to Financial Statement

Prepayment assumptions are obtained from sealer surveys or internal estimates and are based on the current
interest rate and economic environment. The retrospective adjustment method is used to value all such
securities held.

Common stocks are recorded at market value as determined by the Securities Valuation Office of the NAIC.
Related unrealized capital gains or losses are reported as an adjustment to capital and surplus, net of federal
income taxes.

A realized loss is recorded upon the sale of an investment at a loss or when a decline in the fair value of an
investment is determined by management to be other than temporary. Realized capital gains and losses are
determined on the first-in, first-out cost method.

Furniture and Equipment — Furniture and equipment are reporied at depreciated costs, Leasehold
improvements are reported at amortized cost and are amortized over the shorter of their estimated useful life
or the remaining life of the original lease excluding renewal or option petiods. Depreciation is calculated on
the declining-balance method over the estimated useful lives of the property.

Unpaid Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses — Unpaid claims and claims adjustment expense represent
management’s best estimate of the ultimate net cost of all reported and unreported claims, less the estimated
amount recoverable from claim overpayments and subrogation. The unpaid claim liability is actuarially
estimated based on a review of historical claim payment patterns and claim trends. The estimates are
subject to the effects of trends in claim severity and frequency, and a reasonable provision for adverse
development has been incorporated in management’s best estimate. Although considerable variability is
inherent in such estimates, management believes that the amounts reported for unpaid claims and claim
adjustment expenses ate adequate. The estimates are coatinually reviewed and adjusted as necessary as
experience develops or new information becomes known; such adjustments are included in current
operations,

Premiums — Premiums are recorded, net of amounts assumed and ceded under reinsurance agreeménts, pro
rata over the period for which coverage is provided. Premium payments received prior to the period of
coverage are classified as advance payments.

Reinsurance -- Reinsurance premiums and benefits paid or provided are accounted for on a basis consistent
with those used in accounting for the original policies issued and the terms of the reinsurance contracts,

2, ACCOUNTING CHANGES AND CORRECTIONS OF ERRORS

A. Material changes in accounting principles and/or corrections of errors

Not applicable

3. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND GOODWILL

A. Statutory Purchase Method

None

B. Statutory Merger
None

C. Assumption Reinsurance
None

Q10.1




STATEMENT As OF June 30, 2009 or tve The Physicians' Assurance Corporafion
Notes to Financial Statement
D. Impairment Loss

None

4. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

None

5. INVESTMENTS

A. Mortgage Loans
None

B. Debt Restructuring
None

C. Reverse Mortgages
None

D. Loan-Backed Securities
None

E. Repurchase Agreements
None

F. Real Estate
None

G. Investment in Low-Income Housing Tax Credits

None

6. JOINT VENTURES, PARTNERSHIPS AND LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES
A. None
7. INVESTMENT INCOME

A. The basis, by category of investment income, for excluding (nonadmitting) any investment income due and
accrued.

None
B. The total amount excluded.
None

Q10.2




sTaTENENT A5 oF June 30, 2009 or The The Physicians' Assurance Corporation

10.

1.

12.

13.

Notes to Financial Statement

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

MNone

INCOME TAXES

At June 30, 2009, the Corporation had net operating loss carty forwards expiring through 2023 which have
not been reflected in the annual statement as a result of valuation allowances.

INFORMATION CONCERNING PARENT, SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES

None

DEBT

None.

RETIREMENT PLANS, DEFERRED COMPENSATION, POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS AND
COMPENSATED ABSENCES AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

. Defined Benefit Plan

None

. Defined Contribution Plan

None

. Multiemployer Plans

None

. Consolidated/Holding Company Plans

None

. Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences

None

. Impact of Medicare Modernization Act on Postretirement Benefits

None

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS, DIVIDEND RESTRICTIONS AND QUASI-REORGANIZATIONS
(1y The Corporation has 100,000 shares of $2,500 par value Class A common stock authorized, of which
563 shares were issued and outstanding and 2,000 shares of $2,500 par value Class B common stock

authorized, of which 95 shares were issued and outstanding.

Q10.3




STATEMENT A5 0F June 30, 20089 o= 1= The Physicians' Assurance Corporation

14.

Notes to Financial Statement

{2) The Corporation has no preferred stock outstanding.

(3) Without prior approval of its domiciliary commissioner, dividends to shareholders are limited by the
laws of the Corporations state of incorporation, Chio, based on restrictions relating to statutory surplus.

(4) No dividends were paid by the Corporation during the year.

{5) Within the limitations of (3) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of the Corporation’s
profits that may be paid as ordinary dividends to stockholders.

(6) There are no restrictions placed on the Corporation’s surplus, including for whom the surplus is being
held.

(7) There were no advances to surplus not repaid,

{8) The total amount of stock held by the Corporation, including stock of affiliated companies, for special
purposes such as:

a. Conversion of preferred stock.
Not applicable
b. Employee stock options.
Not applicable
c. Stock purchase warrants.
Nineteen (19) shares.
{9) There were no changes in the balances of any special surplus funds from the prior period.

(10)The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented or reduced by cumulative unrealized gains and
losses is $0.

{11)The Corporation has not issued any surplus debentures or similar cbligations.

(12) The impact of the restatement in a quasi-reorganization as long as financial statements for the period of
the reorganization are presented.

Not applicable.
(13) The effective date of a quasi-reorganization for a period of ten years following the reorganization.

Not applicable.

CONTINGENCIES

. Contingent Commitments

The Corporaticn is susceptible to various legal actions related to company activities, Management is of the
opinion that no litigation matters are outstanding or pending that will have a material effect on the
Corporation’s financial position or results of operations.

B. Assessments

0.4
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13,

Notes to Financial Statement

None

. Gain Contingencies

None

. Claims related extra contractoal obligation and bad faith losses stemming from lawsuits

None

Number of claims where amounts were paid to settle claims related extra contractual obligations or bad faith
claims resulting from fawsuits during the reporting period.

None
Indicate whether claim count information is disclosed per claim or per claimant.

Per claim.

. All Other Contingencies

None

LEASES

. Lessee Operating Leases

{1) The Corporation leases office space and office equipment under various noncancelable operating lease
agreements that expire through June 2013. Renewal options are available on the majority of leases and,
under certain conditions; options exist to purchase equipment at the end of the lease term. Rental expense
for operating leases was $45,224 for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and $20,164 for the twelve months
ended December 31, 2008, respectively,

(2) The following is a summary of future minimum lease payments under noncancelable leases having

initial or remaining terms in excess of one year at June 30, 2009;

2009 $ 352,761
2010 90,447
2011 88,543
2012 78,932
2013 36,945
Thereafter 0

$ 347,628

(3) In May and September of 2008, the Corporation entered into sales-leaseback transactions with
Huntington National Bank in the amount of $90,543 and $16,741, respectively, for the sale and leaseback of
office furniture and computer equipment.

. Lessor Leases

None

INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK AND
FINANICAL INSTRUMENTS WITH CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Q10.5
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18.

19,

20.

B.

Notes to Financial Statement

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Corporation’s deposits may not be
returned to it. The Corporation’s policy related to custodial credit risk of bank deposits is to maintain all
deposits in a high quality institution. The Corporation maintains balances in its deposit accounts to
adequately cover current operating and claims payment expenses and, as a result, generally requires
balances that exceed the FDIC insurance limits of $250,000 at December 31, 2008. In Qctober 2008, the
FDIC implemented the “Transaction Account Guarantee Program™ fully guaranteeing non-interest and some
interest bearing checking account balances through December 31, 2009, regardless of the amount in the
account. At June 30, 2009, the Corporation had no cash deposits in a financial institution in excess of the
FDIC insurance limits.

SALE, TRANSFER AND SERVICING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND EXTINGUISHMENTS OF
LIABILITES

. Transfers of Receivables Reported as Sales

None

. Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets

None

. Wash Sales

None

GAIN OR LOSS TO THE REPORTING ENTITY FROM UNINSURED A&H PLANS AND THE
UNINSURED PORTION OF PARTIALLY INSURED PLANS

. ASO Plans

None

. ASC Plans

None

. Medicare or Similarly Structured Cost Based Reimbursement Contract

None

DIRECT PREMIUM WRITTEN/PRODUCED BY MANAGING GENERAL AGENTS/THIRD PARTY
ADMINISTRATORS

None

OTHER ITEMS

. Extraordinary [tems

None
Troubled Debt Restructuring: Debtors

Q10.6
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Notes to Financial Statement

None

C. Other Disclosures
The Corporation is subject to certain Risk-Based Capital (RBC) requirements which are calculated based on
factors specified by the NAIC. Under those requirements, the minimum amount of surplus which must be
maintained are determined based on various risk factors. At December 31, 2008, the Corporation met its
specific RBC requirements.

D. Disclose the nature of any portion of the balance that is reasonably possible to be uncollectible for assets
covered by SSAP No. 6, Uncollected Premium Balances, Bills Recejvable for Premiums, and Amounts Due

From Agents and Brokers, SSAP No. 47 Uninsured Plans, or SSAP No. 66, Retrospectively Rated Contracts.

Asset balances that exceed 90 days are nonadmitted and any balances deemed uncollectible are written off.
At June 30, 2009, no material amounts are deemed uncollectible.

E. Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries
None
F. State Transferable Tax Credits
Norne
G. Hybrid Securities
None
H. Subprime Mortgage Related Risk Exposure
The Corporation has no exposure to subprime mortgage related risk as defined by the Statutory Accounting

Principles Working Group proposal.

21.  EVENTS SUBSEQUENT

Net Admitted Adjustmenits Adjusted Value
Assets Reported July 2009 Activity of Remaining
as of Realized Unrealized 6/30/09 Assets
6/30/2009 Sales  Gain/{Loss) Gain/(Loss) as of 7/31/2009
Bonds $ 53.652 % ] $ 0 $0 $ 53,652
Total Capital and Surplus reported $ 518,712
Change in June 30, 2009 surplus as a result of realized and unrealized gains/(losses
occurring July 2009 related to assets owned as of June 30, 2009 $
0
Total Capital and Surplus restated for investment fluctuations during July 2009
related to assets owned as of June 30, 2009 $ 518,712

Percentage change in June 30, 2009 surplus resulting from July 2009 realized
and unrealized gains/(losses) on assets owned as of June 30, 2009
0%

Q0.7
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22.

Notes to Financial Statement

REINSURANCE

. Ceded Reinsurance Report

Section 1 — General Interrogatories

l. Are any of the reinsurers, listed in Schedule S as non-affiliated, owned in excess of 10% or controlied,
either directly or indirectly, by the Corporation or by any representative, officer, trustee, or director of the
Corporation?

No

2. Have any policies issued by the Corporation been reinsured with a company chartered in a country other
than the United States {excluding U.S. Branches of such companies) that is owned in excess of 10% or
controlled directly or indirectly by an insured, a beneficiary, a creditor or an insured or any other person not
primarily engaged in the insurance business?

No
Section 2 — Ceded Reinsurance Report — Part A

1. Does the Corporation have any reinsurance agreements in effect under which the reinsurer may
unilaterally cancel any reinsurance for reasons other than for nonpayment of premium or other similar
credits.

No

2. Does the Corporation have any reinsurance agreements in effect such that the amount of losses paid or
accrued through the statement date may result in a payment to the reinsurer of amounts that, in aggregate
and allowing for offset of mutual credits from other reinsurance agreements with the same reinsurer, exceed
the totat direct premium collected under the reinsurance policies?

No

Section 3 — Ceded Reinsurance Report — Part B

1. What is the estimated amount of the aggregate reduction in surplus, (for agreements other than those
under which the reinsurer may unilaterally cancel for reasons other than for nonpayment of premium or
other similar credits that are reflected in Section 2 above) of termination of all reinsurance agreements, by
either party, as of the date of this statement?

None

2. Have any new agreement been executed or exiting agreements amended, since January 1 of the year of
this statement, to include policies or contracts that were in force or which had existing reserves established

by the Corporation as of the effective date of the agreement?

No

. Uncollectible Reinsurance

None

. Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance

None

Q1.8
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23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

Notes to Financial Stafement

RETROSPECTIVELY RATED CONTRACTS AND CONTRACTS SUBJECT TO REDETERMINATION

None

CHANGE IN INCURRED LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

The estimated reserve for unsettled claims filed is provided by the third-party administrator (TPA) and the
reserve for claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) is estimated by an enrolled actuary, The methods for
making such estimates are reviewed continuously by management and, in accordance with industry practice,
future adjustments to these estimates will affect the reported results of future periods. The estimates reflect
the Corporation’s best judgment as to the potential for claims to increase beyond the amounts already paid
and reserved on filed claims. It is at least reasonably possible that a material change in the estimate will
occur within the near term and thus actual claims paid may be substantially different than these estimates.
Any future adjustments to these amounts will affect the reported results of future periods,

Foliowing is a reconciliation of the reserve for unsettled claims for the period from January 1, 2009 through
June 30, 2009

Balance - January 1, 2009 $ 430,804
Incurred related to current year 5,844,352
Paid related to current year (4,975,818)
Balance — June 30, 2009 $1.299.338

INTERCOMPANY POOLING ARRANGEMENTS

None

STRUCTURED SETTLEMENTS

None

HEALTH CARE RECEIVABLES

A. Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables

Quarter Estimated Pharmacy Actual Rebates | Actual Rebates Actual
Pharmacy Rebates as Received Received Within Rebates
Rebates as Billed or Within 90 91 to 180 Days Received
Reported on Otherwise Days of of Billing More Than
Financial Confirmed Billing 180 Days
Statements After Billing
6/30/2009 b
47,815
3/31/2009 $
17,750
£2/31/2008 $
5,501
09/30/2008 $
1,753
06/30/2008 3

Q10.9
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28.

29.

30.

Notes to Financial Statement

03/31/2008

< 3

All health care receivables are evaluated for collectability and are charged to expense in the period amounts
are deemed uncollectible.

PARTICIPATING POLICIES

None

PREMIUM DEFICIENCY RESERVES

Not applicable,

ANTICIPATED SALAVAGE AND SUBROGATION

None

Q10.10




sTATEMENT a3 oF Jiene 30, 2008 or tve The Physicians’ Assurance Corporation -

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

{Responses to thess interrogatories should be based on changes that have occurred since the prior yaar end unless otherwise noted}

PART 1- COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL

1.1 Did the raporting entity axparience any matarial ransactions requiring the fiing of Disclosure of Material Transactions with the Stale of Domicile, as required by the Mods) Act? Yes[ j NofX]
1.2 It yes, bas the repart been filed with the damigiliary state? ) Yeos[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
2.1 Has any change been made during the year of this statemant in the charter, by-laws, articles of meerperation, or deed of set) of the reporting entity? Yes| | NofX]
2.2 Ityes, cate of change:

3. Have thers besn any substantiaf changes in the arganizational chart since the prior quarter end? Yes| | No[x}

If yes, complete the Schaduls Y - Part 1 - organizatonal chart.
4.1 Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation duting the periad covered by this statement? Yes[ }NafX]

4.2 f yes, provide the name of entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domicila {usa two letter stata abbraviation) for any entity that has ceased o exist as a result of the marger or consolidation.

1 2 3
Mams of Entity NAIC Company Code State of Domicile

5. If the reporting entity is subject to a man t ag| %, including third-party admini {s), managing general agentis}, attorney-in-fact, or simiar agreement, have there been any significant

changes regarding the tarms of the agreement or principals involved? Yesj ] No[ ] WARK]

I yas, attach an explanation. .
6.1 Siate as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. 43142009
6.2 State the as of data that the latest financial examination report hecame avaiiabie from either the stata of domicils or the reparting enfity. This date should ha the dale of the examined balance sheet and nat

the dala the report was completad or released. 03/31/2008
6.3 State gs of what dals the latest financial examination ceport became available to other states or the public from either the stata of domicile or the reporting entity. This is the release data or complation date

of tha examination rapert and net the date of the examination (balance shest date). 05413/2008
6,4 By what depariment or depariments?

State of Chio Cepartmant of Insurance

6.5 Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examinaticn report been ted for In & subsequent financial stat flled with Departmants? Yeos{ ] No[ | N/AY]
8.6 Have all of tha recommendations within the Tatest financial examination report been complied with? Yes| | Nof | N/AR]

7.1 Has this reporting enlity had any Cerificates of Aulhorily, licenses or registratins (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspanded of ravoked by any governmental entity during the tepeiting

ariod? . Yas[ | Noj
7.2 rryas. give full information (1%
8.1 s the company & subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? Yes| } No[X]
8.2 Hfresponse to 8.1 is yes, ploase identify the name of the bank helding company.
8.3 Is tha company affiliated with one er mora banks, thifts or securitles firms? ) Yes] ] No[X]
8.4 Ifrasponse lo 8.3is yes, please provide below the names and location [city and state of the main office} of any affilates regulated by a federal regulatory gervices agency fi.c. Be Federal Reserve Board
} {FRB), the Office of the CurnplruFar of tha Currency (OCC), the Office of Thrift Supervisian {OT5}, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FOIC) and the Securitias Exchanga Commission (SEC)) and
| identify the affiliate's primary fedaral regulater.
|
{ 1 2 3 -4 5 6 7
i Affifate Name Location {City, State) FRB ace Q1S FDIC SEG
: Yes{ ] Nofx] . Yes] | NofX] Yes| ] NelX] Yes[]No[X] Yosf ] NoJX]
9.1 Ase the senior cfficers {princinal axecutive officer, principal financiel officer, principal accounting offfcer or controflar, or persons performing similar functions) of the raporting entity subject to a code of
ethics, which includes the following standards? Yas{X] No[]
{a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent confiicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
&) Full, fair, te, timely and undi abla disclosure in tha periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
{c] Compliance with applicable govemmental faws, rules and regulations; o
(d) Tha prompt intemal reparting of violations to an appropriata persen or persans identified in the coda; and
() Accountability for adherence to the code.
9.11 Ifthe response to 9,1 is No, please explain;
9.2 Has the coda of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
9.2 Ifthe rasponse to 9.2is Yes, provide iformation ralated to amendment{s).
9.3 Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specifiad officars? Yes[ | NofX]
9.31 Ifthe response to 9.3 is Yes, provide the nature of any waiver{s).
FINANGIAL
10.1 Doas the reporting enfity raport any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiiates on Page 2 of this statement? Yas[ } NofX]
10.2 lf yes, indicate any amounts reteivable from parent included in the Page 2 amaunt: $ . 0
INVESTMENT
11.1 Wera any of the stecks, bonds, or other assets of the reporting sntity loaned, placed under option agreement, ar ctherwise made available for use by another parson? (Exclude securifies undar securites
lending agreemants.) . Yes( | Na[X]
1.2 [f yes, give full and complete informaton relating thereto:
12, Amount of real estate and mortgages held in cther invasted assets in Schedule BA; § 0
13, Amount of real estate and morigages held in short-tarm nvestments: $ 0
14.% Does the reporting antity have any ts in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates? Yes[ ] Na[X]

14.2 If yes, please complata the fallowing;

1 ]
Prior Year-End Current Quarler
Book/Adjusted BanidAdjusled
Carying Valus Gatrying Value

14.21 Bonds

14.22 Preferrad Stock

14.23 Common Slock

14,24 Short-Term Investments

14.25 Mortgages Loans on Rea Eslate

14.26 Al Other . L

1427 Total westment in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affliates (Subtotal Lines 14.21 to 14.26)
1428 Total [nvestment in Parent included in Lines 14.21 to 14.26 above

Qi




STATEMENT As oF June 30, 2009 or ne The Physicians’ Assurance Corperation

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES {(Continued)

15.1 Has the reporting entity entered inte any hedging Iransactions reported on Scheduls DB? . Yas[ ] No[X]
15.2 If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program bssn made available to the domiciliary stals? Yas| 1 No| ] NFAX]

IF no, attach a description with this statement.
16. Exciuding items in Schedule E - Part 3 - Special Deposits, real estats, mortgage loans and i tmenls held pht Ily in the reporting entity's offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds

and other securilies, cwned throughaut the current year held pursuant to 2 custodial agreemani with a qual»ﬁed bank or rust company in accordanse with Section 3, Il Conducting Examinations, F -

Custodial or Sa!ekeepmg Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condiion Examiners Handbook? Yes{X] No[ |
164 For alt agreements that comply with the requiremants of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbcek, complete the following:

1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custedian Address
KeyBank 53 E. Broad 8t., Calumbus, OH 43215
16.2 For all agreements that de not comﬁ]y with the raquiremants of the NAIC Financial Cendition Examiners Handbook, provide the name, location and a complete explanation:
1 2
Wame(s}) Logation(s) Complele Explanation{s)
16.3 Have Ihere heen any :hanges including nama changas in tha custud\an{s) identified in 16.1 during the cuirent quarter? Yes| | No[X]
16.4 If yes, giva full and complata information relating therato:
1 2 3 4
Date
0ld Custodian New Custodian of Change Reason
16.5 ldentify allir advisors, brokersfdealers or individuals acting on hshalf of broker/dealers that have access to the investment accounts, handle and have authority ta make in an
behalf of the reparting entity:
7 2 3
Central Registration
Depository Name(s) Address

17.1 Hava ajl the filing requirements of the Furposes and Procedures Manuat of the NAIG Securities Valuation Office been followed? Yas[X] Nof)

41.2 0o, list exceptions:

Q111
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STATEMENT 48 OF JUne 30, 20109 o 1+e The Physicians® Assurance Corporation

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Current Year to Date - Allocated by States and Territories

Direct Business Only
t 2 3 4 5 [ 7 8 ]
Federat Lile and Annuity
Accident and Employees Heallh Premiums Propertyl Tolal
Acliva Health Medizars Medicaid Eenedits Program and Other Casually Columns Depasit-Type
Slale, Etc. Slalus Premiums Tite XVl Tille XX Pramiums Considerations Premiums 2 Through 7 Conlracts
1 ‘Alzbama (AL} N ;
2 Aaska(AK) N
a Adizona (A7) N
4 Arkansas (AR} N
5 Califomia (CA) N
8. Colorado (O} N
7 Connecticut {CT) N
8. Delawaie [DE} N
8. Distict of Columbla (OC) N
10. Florida {F1) N
1. Georgla {GA) N
12 Hawail (HI} N
13, Waho{D) N
14, flinois (IL} N
15, Indiana {IN) N
1. fowa {ia) N
17. Kansas (K&} N
18, Kentucky (KY) N
19, Lousiana (LA) N
20, Maine (ME} . . N
2. Maryland (MD} N
22, Massachusefts (MA) N
2 Michigan (M) N
2, Minnesota (MN} '
5. Mississippi (MS] . N
2, Missour (MO) N
7. Montana [MT) N
28, Nebraska (NE) o
2. Navada (Nv) . N
30. New Hampshire {NH) N
H. New Jersay (NJ] N
2 New Mexico (MM N
3 New York (NY) N
. North Carclina (NC) N
35 Noith Dakata {ND} N . .
6. Ohi (OH) . L 7283505 . ... .. . . 7253575
37 Oldahomna (OK) N
38 Oregon (OR) N
38 Pennsylvania [PA) N
40. Rhode lsdand {R) N
1. Soulh Carolina {SC) N
£ Soulh Dakota (SD} N
4. Tennessee [TN) N
M Texas(TX) N
£, Uteh {UT} N
a6, Vermont {VT) N
47, Virginta (VA) N
4. Washinglon (N8} N
48, West Virginia (W] . N
3 5. Wisconsin (W) N -
51 Wycming (WY} N
| 52, American Samoa (48) N
/ 5, Guam [GU) N
54, PuerloRico PR} . .. N .
55, US. Virgin Islands (i) . N
56. Northern Mariang Istands (WP} N
57. Canada CN) N
8 Aggregate ather alien {0T) . XXX L N ) L .
59, Sublota XXX 7263575 X . j 7253575
60, Reperiing enlity contributions for Employee Benefit Plans XXX . R K
61, Total {Direct Business) [} T 7253575 ) - ) 735357
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
5801, . XXX
5602, . . XXX
5803 XXX
5898, Summary of remalning wrile-fns for Ling 58 from
ovedlowpage . . . . XXX
265 TOTALS {Lines 5801 through 5803 plus 5898} (Line 58
above} XXX
{4) Insert the nmber of L responses except for Canada and Other Alien,

Q13
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STATEMENT AS oF June 30, 2009 or e The Physicians' Assurance Corporation

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The following supplemental reparts are required to be fited as pant of your statement filing. Howaver, in the event that your company does not transact the type of
businass for which the spacial report must be filed, your respense of NO ta the specific interragatery wilf be accepled in lieu of filing a "NOKE" report and a bar cods
willbe printed below. If the supplement is required of your somparyy but is not bsing filsd for whatevar reason anter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an

explanation following the interrogatary questions,
1. Will the Medicare Part D Coverage Supplament be filed with the state of damicila and the NAIC with this statement?

Explanations:

Bar Codes:

T

Q15

RESPONSE
Mo




sTATEMERT A5 0F June 30, 2009 or 7= The Physiclans' Assurance Corporation

OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRiTE-INS

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Frior Year
Prior Year Ended
Currenl Year To Dale ToDate December 31
i 2 3 4
Uneovered Tolal Totat Total
2004, Gain on sale of hemituretequip . 2020
2597, Surmary of cemnaining wite-in tor Line 29 [Lines 2004 (hioxgh 2956) 8,070

Q6




STATEMENT A5 oF June 30, 2009 or e The Physicians’ Assurance Corporation

SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION
Real Estate .
1 2
Prior Year Ended
Yaar To Dala B ber 31
1. Bookfadjusted camying value, Dacember 31 of prior year
2. Cost of acquired
21 Actual cost at ime of acqulsition
22 Additionali mada after acquisit
3. Current year change in encumbrances
4, Total gain {ioss} on disposals
5. {educt amounts received on disposals N 0 N E
6. Total foreign axchange change in baok/adjusted carying value
7. Oeduct cument year's ather than temporary impairment recagnized
8. Deduct curmrent year's depraciation
9. Book/adjusied carrying value at the end of current period {Lines 1 +2 +3+4-5+6-7-8)
1. Deduct fotal nonadmittsd amounts .
11. S valye at end of current period (Line 9 minus Line 10)
SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION
Mortgage Leans
1 2
Prior Year Ended
Year Te Date December 31
1. Bock valuefrecorded investment excluding accrued interest, Decembar 31 of prier year
2 Cast of acquired:
21 Actual cost at time of acquisition
22 Addiional i t made after acquisiti
3 Capitaiized deferred interest and other
4. Acerual of discount ..
5. Unrealized valuation increase (dacraase) P .
G, Toetal gain {loss) on disposals R . . .
1. Beduct amounts received on disposals . . N 0 N E
8, Deduct amortization of premium anc moﬂgage interast poms and oommnmem fees
9, Total foreign exchange change in book value/resorded invesh luding accrue -
10, Deduct current year's othar than temporary impaiment recognized . .
11. Book valusfrecorded i luding 2ccrued inlerest at end of current period {Lines 1 +2 +3+4 +5 +6 7 &+ 9 1)
12, Total valuatien aflowance . . .
13. Subtotal {Line 11 plus Line 12}
14, Daduct total nonadmitted amounts
15. Statement value &t end of current periad {Line 13 minus Line 14)
SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION
Other Long-Tarm Invested Assets
1 z
Prior Year Ended
Description ‘fear To Data Decamber 31
1. Bookfadjusted camying value, December 31 of pricr year
2 Cost of acquired:
FA Actual cost at tima of acquisition
22 Additional invastment made after acquisition
| 3. Capitalized deferred interest and other L A .
: 4, Accrual of discount . R
3 5, Unrealized valuation increase {decrease] . PN .
6. Total gain {ioss) on dispesals . L N 0 N E
7. Dedust amounts recelved on disposals | . -
8. Deduct amortization of premium and depreciation s
8. Total foreign exchange change in bookfadjusted canying vafue
10. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized
1. Bookiadjustad camying value at end of current period (Lines 1 +2 +3 +4 +5+6-7-8+8-10)
12 Dedurt total nenadmittad amounts .
13, Statement value at end of cument period {Line 11 minus Line 12)
SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION
Bonds and Stocks
1 7
Prior Year Ended
Year To Data Dacember 31
1. Book/adjusted camying valus of bongs and stocks, December 31 of prior year . . 2,975,580 100,254
| 2z Cost of bonds and stocks acquired . . . 2,875,871
: 3. Accrual of discount
4, Unrealized valuation increase (decrease)
3. Total gain (loss) on disposals
6. Daduct consideration for bonds and stocks disposad of . . 2,922,319
1 Deduct amoriization of premium Lo . g 7245
8. Total forefgn exch change in bookfadjusted canying value
a. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized L .
10. Bock/adjusted carrying value at end of current period {Lines 1 +2+3 +4 +5-6-7+8- 9} R . 53,652 2,575,080
1. Beduct total nonadmitted amounts . .
12. Statement value at end of current period {Lina 10 minus Ling 11) 53,652 T 2,975,980
Qsiot
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statenent as of June 30, 2009 or ne The Physicians' Assurance Corporation

sl03
Si03
S04
SI05
8106
E01
E01
E02
E02
E03
ED3
E04
E05
E06
E06
E07

EG7

Schedule DA PaM T ..ot i e e e e e e NONE
Schedule DA Verification ....... ..ot i i e e e e e e e NONE
Schedule DB Part F Section 1. ... 0. i i et e e NONE
Schedule DB Part F Section 2. . ... ... e i i e e st e NONE
Schedule E - Verification (Cash Equivalents) ........... .......................................... NONE
Schedule A Par 2 ..o e e e e e, NONE
Schedule APart3 ............cccovvuunn, e e e e NONE
Schedule BPart2 ... ..o i e e ) e e NONE
Schedule BPart 3 ... i i e e e e s NONE
Schedule BA Part 2 ... .o e e e e e NONE
Schedule BA Part 3 ... e e e i e e e NONE
Schedule D Par 3 . ..o e i i e e e e e NONE
SehedUIE D P 4 ... ittt i e e e ey, NONE

Schedule DB Part A Section 1 ... ... irei ittt ittt st e NONE

Schedule DBPart B SBCHON T ... vu v viniiier et in e e nin s raeienrnes e NONE_“
Schedule DBPart C Section 1 ... vt i e i it e e NONE

Schedule DB Part D Section 1 . ... iie ittt it e e aaas NONE

QSI03, 5104, S105, 5108, £01, E02, E02, E04, E05, E06, EQT




sTATERENT s oF June 30, 2009 or & The Physicians' Assurance Corporation

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

Manth End Depository Bal :

1 2 3 4 5 Bock Balance at End of £ach Montn 9
During Current Quarter
Ameunt Amaunt of 6 7 [
of Interast interest
Received Accruad
During at Cument
Rata of Current Statement First Second Third
Depository Codg Interast Quarter Date Manth Manth Month .

open depositories
Huntington Bank AFI Fad Govt Oblig Fund 0,065 ] . 3,004,597 2575829 20150331 XXX
KeyBank Trust Acct 0.510 229 111,647 110,715 10786 XXX
Buntington Bank .| Holding Acet . . . 41516 1 1992 | XXX
0195998 Daposits In ............... 1 depositories that do net excesd the allowabla limit in any ene depositery
[Seel ions) - open depositories . XXX XXX 20,000 20,000 20,000 XXX
0149998 Tolals - Cpen Depositaries XXX XXX 250 3,177,760 2,706,545 2177811 XXX
0299998 Deposits in .........cu... 0 depositeries that do not excead the aflowable fimit in any one depository

See Instructions) - suspended depositories XXX XXX XXX
0299998 Totals - Suspended Depositories XXX XXX . XXX
0389992 Tetal Cash On Deposit XXX AXX . 280 3,177,760 2,706,545 2AT7 811 XXX
0489998 Cash in Company's Office . XXX AXX RXX AXX XXX
0599998 Total Gash . XXX XXX 250 3,177 760 2,706,548 2177811 XXX

QE08
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sTaTemenT as of June 30, 2009 ox e The Physicians’ Assurance Corporation

L

G3E500102

MEDICARE PART D COVERAGE SUPPLEMENT

NAIC Group Cade: 0000

Net of Reinsurance
For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2009

065

NAIC Campany Code: 13122

VRN

QSupp1

Individual Coverage Group Coverage 5
1 2 k| 4 Totat
Insured Lni Insured Uninsured Cash
1. Premiuma Collected XXX XXX
Z Earmed Premiums XXX XXX XXX
3 Claims Paid AXX XXX
4. Claims Incurred XXX AXX XXX
5. Reinsurance Coverage and Low Income Cost Sharing - Claims Paid Net of
Refmbursemants Applied {a) AKX XXX
6. Aggregate Policy Ressives - changa XXX XXX XXX
7. Expenses Pajd XXX XXX
8. Expenses Incurred . XXX . XXX XXX
9, Underwriting Gain or Loss XXX . XXX XXX
10. Cash Flow Results . XXX XXX AXX XXX
(&) Uninsured Recaivahle/Payable with CMS at End of Quarter: 3............... 0 due from CMS3 or 3. 0 due to CMS




sTaTEMENT A5 oF Juna 30, 2009 or e The Physicians' Assurance Corporation

Statement of Actuarial Opinion

SAQ




STATEMENT A5 oF June 30, 2008 or e The Physicians’ Assurance Corporation

Amended Statement Cover

AEP




staTehenT 5 oF June 30, 2009 o 1 The Physicians' Assurance Corporation

Accounting Changes and Carrecions of Errors; Q10, Note 2 Q11
Accounting Practices and Poficies; Q5; 019, Nate 1
Admitted Assets; Q2
Bonds; QZ; Q6; Q11.1; O11.2; QEC4; GE0S
Benuses; Q3 Q4; Q8; Q9
Borrowed Funds; Q3; Q6
Business Combinations and Goedwill; Q10, Nota 3.
Capital Gains (Losses)

Realized; Q4

Unrealized: Q4; Q5
Capilal Stock; Q3; Q19, Note 13
Capilal Noles; Q8; Q10, Note 11
Caps; QE06
Cash; Q2; Q6; QE08
Cash Equivalents; Q2: Qf: QE09
Claims; Q3; Q4; 08; Q9
Collars; GEO7
Commissicns; Gif
Commen Stack; Q2; Q3; G6: Q1.1; Q1.2
Cost Containment Expenses; Q4
Contingencies; Q10, Note 14
Counlerpary Exposurs; Q10, Note 8; QECS; QE07
Debt; 10, Nota 11
Defered Compensation; Q10, Note 2
Cerivative Instruments; Q10, Nate 8; QS104; QSI05: QE0E; OE07
Discentinued Operations; (119, Note 4
Electronic Data Processing Equipment; 07
Encumbrances; G2; QSi01; QE01
Emergancy Room; Gd
Expenses; Q; Q4; Q6
Extinguishment of Liabilities; Q19, Nota 17
Extraodinary ltem; Q10, Note 20
Faa for Service; Q4
Foreign Exchange; Q2; Q3; Q5; QSI01; QSI03%; QE01; GEO2; QEO3; QEDS
Forwards; QEG7
Fumiture, Equipment and Supplies; Q2
Guaranty Fund; G2
Heafth Care Receivables, Q2; Q9; Q10, Note 27
Hospital/Medical Benefils; Q4
Incentive Pools; Q13; Q4; (08 Q9
Income; Q4; G5; Qb
Income Taxes; Q2 Q3; O4; G5; Q10, Note @
Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expensas; G10, Nate 24
Intercompany Pooling; 010, Note 25
Investmant Income; Q10, Nale 7

Accrued; Q2

Eamed; Q2; Q5103

Received: 08
Investments; 10, Nota 5; Q11.1; Q11.2
Joint Verture; Q10, Note 6
Leases; Q10, Note 15
Limited Liabifity Company {LLG); Q10, Note §
Limited Partnership; Q10, Note 6
Long-Term Invested Assats; Q2; QE03
Managing General Agents; Q10, Note 18
Medicare Part D Coverage; QSupp?
Member Months; Q4; Q7
Mortgage Loans; Q2; 06; Q11.1; QSIH; QE02
Nonadmitted Assets; Q2; O5; QSI01; Q5103
Off-Bafance Shest Risk; Q10, Note 15
Opticns; QEO6
Organizational Chart; G4 1; Q14
Out-of-Area; Q4
Qutsida Referrals; G4
Parent, Subisidaries and Affiliates; Q2 Q3; Q10, Nota {0; Q11.1
Parficipating Poficies; Q10, Nate 26
Pharmaceutical Rebates; Q1¢, Note 27
Policyhelder Dividends; Q5; (6
Postemployment Benefits; Q18, Nota 12
Postretrement Benefits; 010, Nota 12
Praferred Stock; QZ; Q3; Q6; Q11.%;: Q11,2
Premium Deficiency Reservas; Q10, Note 20

INDEX TO HEALTH
QUARTERLY STATEMENT

INDEX




sTATERENT A5 07 Jiia 30, 2008 or iz The Physicians' Assurance Corporation

Premiums and Considerations

Advance; Q3

Collacted; Q6

Dafarred; Q2

Oirsct; Q7; Q13

Eamned; Q7

Retrospsctive; Q2

Uncollected; Q2

Uneamed; Q4

Vwitten; Q4; Q7
Prescription Drugs; Q4
Quas] Reorganizations; Q10, Note 13
Real Estate; Q2; Q6; QEDY; QSI01
Redetermination, Contracts Subject to; @10, Nole 23
Reinsurance; Q9; Q10, Note 22

Ceded; Q3; 012

Funds Held; Q2

Payable; Q3

Pramiums; Q3

Receivable; Q2; Q4

Urauthorized: Q3; 05
Ressives

Accident and Health; Q3; 04

Claim; G3; Q5; Q8

Life; Q3
Retirement Plans; Qt19, Nota 12
Retrospactivaly Rated Policies; Q10, Note 23
Risk Revanue; Q4
Salvage and Subrogation; 10, Nats 30
Senvicing of Financial Assets; Q10, Note 17
Short-Term Investments; Q2; Q8; Q11.1; Q8103
Stockholder Dividends; Q5; Q6
Subsequent Events; Q10, Notas 21
Surplus; Q3; Q%; Q6
Surphis Notes; Q3; Q5; Q6
Swaps; QEOT
Synthetic Assets; QSI04; QSI05
‘Third Party Administrator; 010, Note 19
Treasury Stock; Q3; Q5
Uninsured Accident and Health; Q2; Q3; Q10, Nota 18
Valuaion Aflowance; Q5191
Wash Sales; Q10, Nota 17
Withholds; Q4; Q8

INDEX TO HEALTH
QUARTERLY STATEMENT

INDEX.1
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Date FEIN 20-5154184
NAIC Group ¢ 0000 NAIC Company # 13122

THIS FORM 15 REQUIRED FOR ALL DISKETTE TRANSMITTALS. FLEASE PROVIDE ANY ADDITIONAL, COMMENTS THAT MAY
ELP TO IDENTIFY DISKETTE CONTENT.

Is this being re-fieq dus to changes to the data originally fileqs (YIN)
A4 Others T

(f"yes" attach an explanation, .- :

D. Software Yendor: SunGard WORKs, LLC
Version: 2009.0.0 _

F. The Undersigneq herepy Cerfifias, BCCording fo the best of histher knowfedge and helief that the diskettag Submitteq with this %
compliance with the Naic SPecifications, that the diskettag have begn tosted againgt the validationg included with these
Statement information required to hg Gontained o diskett i identical o the informaion in the 2009 ¢, rterly Statem th

m were Prepared jn
NS, and that Quarterty
k filed with the insurer's

a
domrcifr‘ary stafe [r;rs;urance department, In addition, tha diskattag have bean Scanned through 5 virug detection Softwarg Package, ang

: ; ; N0 Viruses are Present
on the disketteg, € Vitus detection Software ygeq was (name);

{version number):

(Signed) __ __ ____________________——_____i_
Type Name and Title:




